1/9/14 Nunawt Water Board Mail - RE: 131211 8WWHL-PSC---- Application for Approval for the Use of Water or Deposit of Waste without a License

5
g0 LN

H %
Jﬁ“ NWE Tools
=248

RE: 131211 8WHL-PSC---- Application for Approval for the Use of Water or Deposit of Waste without a
License

Marc Losier <marc@mosher.ca> Wed, Jan 8, 2014 at 9:36 AM
To: Cory Zyla <cory.zyla@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca, Megan <megan.porter@nunavutwaterboard.org>

Hi Cory,

I don’t have the volume of the lake on the other side of the road. From Google Earth the lake is 600m long by 200m wide. As you can see on the
attached photos there are a lot of water lake around the area (that is the areas shown in green in around the tank farm). | don’t think that taking
water out of the proposed lakes would affect the water around. What do you think.

So, if we cannot use this form or the type B license due to the large quantity of water that we have to take in one or two days, what are my options?
We have done 5 other tankfarms in Nunavut and this was never an issue.

Please advise how you want us to proceed?

Regards,

Marc Losier, G.S.C.

Project Manager

Mosher Engineering Limited/Inukshuk Construction Limited
1869 Upper Water Street, Anchorage House Suite AH202
Halifax NS, B3J 1S9

Tel: (902) 429-0272

Fax: (902) 429-7762

From: Cory Zyla [mailto:cory.zyla@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 6:51 PM

To: marc@mosher.ca

Cc: Megan Porter; Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Re: 131211 8WHL-PSC---- Application for Approval for the Use of Water or Deposit of Waste without a License

Mr. Losier,

| have now had the opportunity to conduct a preliminary technical review of your application for approval for the use of water and/or deposit of waste without a
licence (BWLH-PSC). Based on the information provided in your application, the proposed project does not meet the requirements of an approval without a
licence under the Nunavut Water Regulations (SOR 2013/669, 18th April, 2013) (Regulations). The reasons why this application does not meet these
requirements are detailed below.
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Section 9. Type of Use of Water Without a Licence Proposed

On your application, the following type of use of water was selected:

"For an undertaking other than a Power undertaking and for any use of water related to the storage of 2,500 m3 or less". The use of water for the
purposes of hydrostatic testing is not considered to be a form of storage under the Regulations (see Schedule 2: Licensing Criteria for Use of Waters;
downloadable in PDF format here: http://laws.justice.gc.ca/eng/regulations/SOR-2013-69/page-1.html). The classification that you selected under the
Regulations is intended for undertakings where the key purpose is the alteration of flow or storage of waters by means of a dam or dike, as stated in
Schedule 2: "Any use of waters related to the alteration of flow of waters, or storage of waters, by means of dams or dikes".

Under the Regulations, hydrostatic testing would be classified under "Iltem 2. Any undertaking other than a power undertaking, (4) any other use of
waters". Given that the project proposes to withdraw 1,933 cubic metres of freshwater from a nearby lake over a period of 24 hours, the proposed activit
does not qualify for the Type WL minimum requirement of less than 50 cubic metres per day or the Type B Licence requirement of less than 300 cubic
metres per day. As such, you could conduct the activity if the water were withdrawn over a longer period under the Type B Licence (e.g. 300 m3 x 7

y

days = 2,100 m3; or alternatively 39 days under the WL requirement). This would require that you resubmit the application stating that the activity will be

conducted accordingly.

Section 10. Quantity and Quality of Water Involved

For the reasons stated abowe, 1,933 cubic meters of freshwater cannot be withdrawn for this type of undertaking over a period of 24 hours under the
Nunavut Water Regulations.

Additional details on the relative size of the lake from which water is to be drawn and the relative source water quality would also be useful for our
purposes of assessing this application.

I look forward to working with you to resolve these issues with your application. The NWB cannot process an application until it meets all requirements
specified under relevant legislation. Should you choose to move forward with a Type B application, we will require a completed new application form (General
Water Licence Application), available on-line here: ftp://nunawtwaterboard.org/ADMINISTRATION/Water%20License%20Applications/ (user. public, password:
registry).

Please feel free to contact me directly with any questions or concerns you may have.

Regards,
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On Wed, Dec 11, 2013 at 4:58 PM, Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

The attached acknowledges that the file mentioned above is Administratively Complete and has been forwarded to the NWB's Technical Department
for Technical Assessment.

The Technical Advisor is Cory Zyla who is currently on leave unftil the New Year.

Thanks
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